ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF FIELD PLACEMENT INTERAGENCY
AFFILIATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND
ANGELO STATE UNIVERSITY

DATE: May 16, 2017

The purpose of this agreement is to allow ASU faculty, students, or graduate students to
teach educational classes or observe in the school facilities with prior approval of
ECISD officials.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Field Placement Interagency
Affiliation Agreement between Ector County ISD and Angelo State University as
presented.
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Respectfully Submitted,

Tom Crowe Roy Garcia
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for
Secondary Education



